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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

artistjLige@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Etta Juge 
< artistjuge@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:04 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Etta Juge 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
artistjuge@hotmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

aronsons@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Aronson 
< aronsons@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 1:03 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Diane Aronson 
1423 Mockingbird Dr Naples, FL 34120-1789 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ralendalle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Allen 
< ralendalle@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :01 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Diane Allen 
23280 Goldcoast Ave Punta Gorda, FL 33980-1927 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

surobins@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Robinson 
< surobins@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:58 AM 
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
Susan Robinson 
4656 lnisheer Dr Tallahassee, FL 32309-2418 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

freehartz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeanette Hartzell 
< free ha rtz@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1 :02 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

My husband and-I have been evaluating the cost of solar for the last six months. It is an investment we hope we can do. 

All the bids have relied on net metering and its benefit. Without this, it clearly would change the whole picture. 

The middle -of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

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

more tools - not less- in order to weather alt the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Thank you. Protect consumers not corporations and utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Jeanette Hartzell 
2781 SE North Lookout Blvd Port Saint Lucie, FL 34984-6108 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

skyfifecb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chris Bromfield 

< skyl ifecb@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:57 AM 
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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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

In addition, FPL only reimburses customers fess than 2 cents per kilowatt hour for excess energy produced from rooftop 

solar- then resells it for 11 cents. Solar customers should be fairly compensated and not penalized for making clean 

energy choices. Voters rejected Amendment 1 in 2016, the last time the utilities tried to eliminate net metering and 

discourage roof top solar. Why is this subject being revisited? 

Sincerely, 
Chris Bromfield 
3124 NE 7th Dr Boca Raton, FL 33431-6907 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

LD1deals1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Dils <LDldeals1 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:02 AM 
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
Lynn Dils 
Key Largo, FL 33037 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

pward51@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pamela Ward <pward51 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 9:01 PM 
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
Pamela Ward 
2142 Parker Rd Cantonment, FL 32533-8100 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ruthangaran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ruth Angaran 

< rut ha ngaran@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 1:01 AM 
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

here in Florida . 

Sincerely, 
Ruth Angaran 
4083 NW 37th Ter Gainesville; FL 32606-8145 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ricardomonsalvec@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ricardo Cardona 
< rica rdomonsalvec@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Ricardo Cardona 
4016 Monroe St Hollywood, FL 33021-7322 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

janmato10@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Davis <janmato10 
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
Janet Davis . 
10812 Winding Stream Way Bradenton, FL 34212-5261 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jteddy804@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jill Bare <jteddy804 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:56 AM 
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
Jill Bare 
Windermere, FL 34786 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sorethmb@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JB Bello 

<sorethmb@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:55 AM 
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
JB Bello 

Orlando, FL 32821 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

hrauen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Holley Rauen 

< hrauen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:59 AM 
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
Holley Rauen 
1305 Rio Vista Ave Fort Myers, FL 33901-8822 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jowms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Helen Jo Williams 

<jowms@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:29 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, 11solar installer11 was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

Helen Jo Williams 

650117th Ave W # J-213 Bradenton, FL 34209-7817 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

palime22@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Paulette Limegrover <palime22 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:59 PM 
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
Paulette Limegrover 
Deltona, FL 32738 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

fsgwalter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sandy Walter 

<fsgwalter@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:59 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Florida is the Sunshine State. Let us Jive up to the name. 

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

more tools - not fess - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Sandy Walter 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of darlyn jimenez 
<jimenezfive@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:58 AM 
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
darlyn jimenez 
Winter Park, FL 32789 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

susanwaggle@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Waggle 

< susanwaggle@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Susan Waggle 
5404 Creek View Ln Pace, FL 32571-8340 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

sugahb90@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Chandra Brown <sugahb90 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:50 AM 
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
Chandra Brown 
Gainesville, FL 32608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

liberal.optimism@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Zawadski 

< Ii beral.opti mism@everyactioncustom.co m > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:38 AM 
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
Rich a rd Zawadski 
533 Sunrise Dr Orlando, FL 32803-6730 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

donna@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donna Polhamus 
<donna@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:38 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I very concerned with climate change and do not want anything to disencentivise it. The middle of a public health and 

economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take 

money out of people's pockets. 

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
Donna Polhamus 
Dunedin, FL 34698 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ANA MALDONADO 
< maldonado.ac@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:48 AM 
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
ANA MALDONADO 
19053 Fly Rod Run Loxahatchee, FL 33470-6024 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Audrey Millsaps 

<ahmillsaps@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 14, 2020 12:52 AM 
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

here iri Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Audrey Millsaps 
671 Lakeside Cir Apt 618 Pompano Beach, FL 33060-3716 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

evjenl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Evjen 

< evjenl@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Linda Evjen 
7108 SW 75th St Gainesville, FL 32608-5608 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

jeam.greene@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jean Greene 

<jeam.greene@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

more uncertainty by signaUng a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

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
Jean Greene 
Lake Worth, FL 33467 
jeam.greene@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

robinkollar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Roberta Kollar 

< robinkollar@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:51 AM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Roberta Kollar 
1501 28th St W Bradenton, FL 34205-3929 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

ken9742@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kenneth Eberly <ken9742 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:51 PM 
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
Kenneth Eberly 
Ocala, FL 34481 
ken9742@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rhand61691@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hand < rhand61691 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:35 AM 
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
Robert Hand 
410 Whitfield Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-1601 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ehrlings@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephanie Ehrling 

< ehrlings@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:47 AM 
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
Stephanie Ehrling 
Pinecrest, FL 33156 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

louise_redding@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Louise Redding 

< lou ise_redding@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:45 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

When I lived in Massachusetts, I had solar power as part of my energy profile. I saw how it worked there. It is even more 

powerful in Florida and it is CLEAN, renewable energy. We must harness the power of the sun. 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. The Sunshine State is uniquely situated to lead the nation in solar power. 

Sincerely, 
Louise Redding 
2162 Blackville Dr The Villages, FL 32162-1404 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rich Bartholomew 
< rbwatchnow@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 4:20 AM 
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
Rich Bartholomew 
307 Ocean Dunes Cir Jupiter, FL 33477-9108 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lsc321@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of linda carmy < lsc321 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:09 AM 
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
linda carmy 
16485 Collins Ave Apt 1736 Sunny Isles Beach, FL 33160-4551 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ckblitt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charlotte Blitt 
< ckblitt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:08 AM 
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
Charlotte Blitt 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subje~: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

maryfran.hedges@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Hedges 

< ma ryfran.hedges@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Mary Hedges 
2505 N Stampede Dr Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4616 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

matt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Matt Calvin 
< matt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 14, 2020 2:06 AM 
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

choose how they power their lives . 

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
Matt Calvin 
20 Nottingham Pl Boynton Beach, FL 33426-8427 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jeannecg1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jeanne gallagher <jeannecg1 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:03 AM 
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
jeanne gallagher 
112 Naples, FL 34104 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

carolbecker24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Becker <carolbecker24 

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
Carol Becker 
1551 Wilmington Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-1480 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mikael Wolfe 

< mikaelwolfe@everyactioncustom.com > 
Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
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

Do the right thing and protect the right to choose our energy sources. We pay a lot to install our panels and we supply 

power to the grid. We should not be punished for this to keep lining the pockets of utility companies. 

Sincerely, 
Mikael Wolfe 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
mikaelwolfe@mac.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

DWoodsTCR@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Woods 
< DWoodsTCR@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

This is not the time to create more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a 

leader in clean solar power and providing good paying local jobs. 

In an effort to reduce the impact of people on the environment I have invested over $50,000 in a solar PV system to 

power my home. This decision was based largely on the availability of net metering to offset the cost of my electricity 

use. 

Home solar is beneficial to us individuals and the utility companies as it works best during peak demand times in Florida 

thus reducing the need for building additional power plants to handle those peaks. 

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

The current net metering rule allows encourages growth of this segment of the solar market by allowing us to power our 

homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy we 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

If any changes are made to the net metering policy they should move toward watt for watt net metering and provide for 

the al.lowance of complete disconnection from the grid. 

Sincerely, 
David Woods 
Orlando, FL 32812 
DWoodsTCR@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

I power my home with solar. 

rupe32927@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Rupe <rupe32927 

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

here in Florida. Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 
Robert Rupe 
7185 Bright Ave Cocoa, FL 32927-8009 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

gschultea@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Greg Schultea 

< gschultea@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Greg Schultea 
4814 Gorvale Ln Orlando, FL 32821-8270 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

dgrant@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denise Grant 
< dg ra nt@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Denise Grant 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rbatig@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ray Batig 

< rbatig@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

I along with others have made a significant investment to reduce carbon emissions and for the good of our Country I ask 

that you support net metering. 

Sincerely, 
Ray Batig 
762 Irvine Ranch Rd Kissimmee, FL 34759-3649 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lopez6609@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enelsa Lopez <lopez6609 
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
Enelsa Lopez 
10804 Cabbage Tree Loop Orlando, FL 32825-8890 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

harriettevm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Harriett Myers 
< harriettevm@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Keep solar power affordable and growing in Florida. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to 

create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Harriett Myers 
815 Colorado Ave Lynn Haven, FL 32444-1934 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jollikainen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of jyrki ollikainen 
<jollikainen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
jyrki ollikainen 
5600 Collins Ave Miami Beach, FL 33140-2455 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jthand05@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Hand <jthand0S 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:00 AM 
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
James Hand 
Orlando, FL 32826 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

studiosgp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Sifnas 

< studiosgp@everyactioncustom.com > 

Sunday, September 13, 2020 8:04 PM 
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
Martha Sifnas 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33715 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

lynnfnelson@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn Nelson 

< lynnfnelson@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:05 AM 
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

over 12,0o'O people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Lynn Nelson 
1707 Delaney Ave Orlando, FL 32806-3001 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

greenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of C Dente 

< g reenbeyer@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:05 AM 

Office of Chairman Clark 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

This is not the time to change solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power and 

providing good paying local jobs. 

In my last home in Sarasota, I had solar panels installed, and I depended on net metering to recover my substantial 

investment in solar power. 

Our current net metering rule allows Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power their homes 

and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, SUNSHINE. Florida citizens and customers overwhelmingly 

support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and 

provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
C Dente 
Sarasota, FL 34238 
greenbeyer@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

enidpackad@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enid packRD 
<enidpackad@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take co·ntrol of their own energy, and 

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
enid packRD 
4140 W Gulf Dr Sanibel, FL 33957-5102 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton 

< masi ng leton@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Martha Singleton 
6600 SW 79th Ave Miami, FL 33143-2625 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

johnrafter2030@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Rafter <johnrafter2030 
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

here in Florida. We installed solar panels on our home five years ago, and they are performing 

as promised in this .... "The Sunshine State". Help folks take advantage of this resource, and help our planet for future 

generations. Including yours. 

Sincerely, 
John Rafter 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

RE: Net Metering 

jack.merriam@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jack Merriam 

<jack.merriam@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

My wife and I rely on common sense solar policies to take control of our own electrical energy, and choose how we 

power our home on a day-to-day basis and during grid failures because of our 20 KWh Pika battery backup. 

Our 11.5 KW solar panels and our 20 KWh batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. This is particularly 

important to me since I depend on a medical device, a CPAP machine to help protect me due to my underlying cardiac 

issues. During hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the increasing storms 

that we are now experiencing. Our grid supply comes from a transformer that serves only 4 homes, so during Hurricane 

Irma we were without grid power for 2 weeks because we were a low priority for restoration of power. This prompted 

us to install a solar and battery storage system rather than trying to rely on a fossil fuel powered generator, which 

assumes that I am able to purchase fuel during or after a hurricane. 

Please preserve my ability to pay for my solar system and batteries and our local economy by defending solar workers, 

business owners, and homeowners like myself from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jack Merriam 
319 Braden Ave Sarasota, FL 34243-2021 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

ddedmon88@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dara Edmondson <ddedmon88 

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
Dara Edmondson 
Orlando, FL 32806 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary Clark, 

kim@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Candelaria 

< kim@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Kimberly Candelaria 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

ki m@iwa ntmyitguy .com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

jkedrinkwine@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janice Drinkwine 
<jkedrinkwine@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

more. tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Janice Drinkwine 
2074 Illinois Ave NE Saint Petersburg, FL 33703-3424 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

thehouyhnhnms@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Oe/rich 

< thehouyhn hnms@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 4:00 AM 
Office of Chairman Clark 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Ow in the middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to 

solar rights. It will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

The Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country before COVID-19, and employed 

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
Cynthia Oelrich 
Ocala, FL 34480 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

anewlon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Newlon 
< a newlon@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:03 AM 
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
Nancy Newlon 
7524 3rd Ave W Bradenton, FL 34209-3234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

danceswhorses2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Murgo <danceswhorses2 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 12:04 AM 
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
Ann Murgo 
3905 N Buckhorn Dr Beverly Hills, FL 34465-4695 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

joanohlson2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joan Ohlson <joanohlson2 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, September 14, 2020 2:03 AM 
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
Joan Ohlson 
1519 Clower Creek Dr Apt HA152 Sarasota, FL 34231-8957 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

rgp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Randall Perry 
< rgp@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Randall Perry 
841 George St Sebastian, FL 32958-4917 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

janwelborn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Welborn 
<ja nwel born@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

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
Janet Welborn 
13482 William Myers Ct West Palm Beach, FL 33410-1400 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

bread111@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Goodbread <bread111 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mike Goodbread 
4020 Sunnybrook Ct Orlando, FL 32820-1409 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Trudy Harkin 

<tahorkin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this' crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Trudy Harkin 
1150 Royal Fern Dr Melbourne, FL 32940-8113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kangelis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of karen angelis 

< kangelis@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
karen angelis 
2524 Island Dr Sebring, FL 33872-7627 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

annc218@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ann Coleman <annc218 

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
Ann Coleman 
5080 Castlerock Way Naples, FL 34112-7926 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

kaminska@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kaminska 
< kaminska@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
John Kaminska 
1259 Waterside Ln Venice, FL 34285-6461 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark, 

davidwcrockettS 1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Crockett 

< davidwcrockettS 1@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
David Crockett 
6090 36th Ter N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-1714 

1 




